© GOVERNMENT OF TAMIL NADU 2015 [Regd. No. TN/CCN/467/2012-14. [R. Dis. No. 197/2009. [Price : Rs. 4.80 Paise.



# TAMIL NADU GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 6]

CHENNAI, WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 11, 2015 Thai 28, Jaya, Thiruvalluvar Aandu – 2046

## Part VI—Section 1

Notifications of interest to the General Public issued by Heads of Departments, Etc.

NOTIFICATIONS BY HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS, ETC.

## CONTENTS

Pages.

## GENERAL NOTIFICATIONS

"சி" படிவம் காணாமல் போனது பற்றிய அறிவிக்கை		52
Declaration of Multistoried Building Area for Construction of Industrial Building Veerapuram Village, Chengalpattu Taluk, Kancheepuram District	ls at 	52-53
Variations to the Approved Modified Master Plan for the Karur Local Planning Area		59
Variations to the Approved Master Plan for the Coimbatore Local Planning Area		59
Variation to the Approved Master Plan for the Nellikuppam Local Planning Area		60
Variations to the Approved New Town Development Plan of Hosur New Town Development Area		60-61
JUDICIAL NOTIFICATIONS		
Holidays for all the Criminal Courts in Thoothukkudi District for year-2015	the 	54
Adjournments of Civil and Sessions Courts in Namakkal District for Summer Vacation Holidays during the year-2015	and 	55-56
Vacation and Holidays for Court of Small Causes, Chennai for the year 2015		57-58
Code of Criminal Procedure—Conferment of Powers		58
TAMIL NADU MEDICAL COUNCIL, CHENNAI.		
Proceedings of the Tamil Nadu Medical Council, Chennai		61

## NOTIFICATIONS BY HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS, ETC.

#### **GENERAL NOTIFICATIONS**

'சி' படிவம் காணாமல் போனது பற்றிய அறிவிக்கை

(கடித எண் எல்3/32746/2013)

No. VI(1)/39/2015.

1.	காணாமல்போன படிவத்தின் பெயா்	:	மீட்டளிப்பு ஆணை Voucher No. 298091.
2.	வணிகரின்பெயா் மற்றும் முகவரி	:	பிரணவே அப்பேரல்ஸ், திருப்பூர் வட்டம்.
3.	காணாமல்போன படிவத்தின் எண்	:	மீட்டளிப்பு ஆணை (Voucher No. 298091, நாள் 7–11–2012, ரூ. 1,65,977)
4.	காவல் துறை சான்று எண்	:	CSR Serial No. 346/2012.
5.	படிவம் வழங்கிய அலுவலா்	:	துணை ஆணையா், வணிகவாித் துறை (கூ.மு.பொ.), திருப்பூா்
6.	படிவம் நிலை குறித்து கருதப்படும் தன்மை	:	மேற்கண்ட படிவம் இனி செல்லத்தக்கதல்ல என அறிவிக்கப்படுகிறது.

[ந.க. எண் 4150/2012(அ–2)]

(ஒ.இ)..... துணை ஆணையர், வணிகவரித் துறை.

**க. இராஜாராமன்,** முதன்மைச் செயலர், வணிகவரி ஆணையர்.

## Declaration of Multistoried Building Area for Construction of Industrial Buildings at Veerapuram Village, Chengalpattu Taluk, Kancheepuram District.

(Roc.No. 19575/2014/Special Cell)

No. VI(1)/40/2015.

The land comprising in Approved Mahindra World City SEZ Lay-out LP/DTCP No. 13/2014 — Plot No. P8/1 of Veerapuram Village, Chengalpattu Taluk, Kancheepuram District having an extent of 11.57 Acres (46800.00 sq.m.) is declared as Multi-storied Building, area for construction of Industrial Buildings as per Tamil Nadu Multi-storied and Public Building Rules, 1973 and instructions thereof. In addition to that it is also requested to ensure the compliance of the following conditions at the time of clearing the building plans.

## Conditions

1. The Multi-storied building for Industrial use should be constructed with the conditions that the building should satisfy the Parameters of floor Space Index, Plot Coverage etc. The applicant should obtain necessary clearance and No Objection Certificate (NOC) for the plans from the Authorities *viz.* Commissioner of Town and Country Planning, Highway Department, Traffic Police Department, Fire Service Department, Chennai Regional Advisory Committee, Airport Authority, Microwave Authority, Tamil Nadu Pollution Control Board and the applicant should obtain EIA clearance from the Ministry of Environment and Forest Department, Government of India as per Central Government's latest notification and submit it to the authority concerned.

2. Multi-storied Building should be earthquake resistive structure. The building shall be designed by the Registered Professional Structural Engineer who shall also sign in all the plans.

3. The Multi-storied Building should be designed based on NBC 2005 and an undertaking to this effect should be given by the developer to this office.

4. Ramp must be provided to lift room for the use of physically challenged persons.

திருப்பூர், 2013 மே 28.

சென்னை–600 005, 2015 ஜனவரி 27.

- 5. Ramp ratio should be mentioned in the plan as 1:10
- 6. Sufficient parking space should be provided near the entrance for physically challenged persons.
- 7. Suitable drainage facilities and sewage treatment plant should be provided with in the complex.

8. Sufficient lifts must be provided as per Tamil Nadu Lifts Act and Rules 1997 and the building should satisfy all the Multi-storied and Public Building Rules 1973.

9. Fire Extinguishers should be provided wherever necessary and also No Objection Certificate must be obtained from the Fire Service Authority.

10. Rain Water Harvesting must be provided as per the G.O. Ms.No.138, MA & WS Department, dated 11-10-2002 and the arrangements should follow the contour at the site. Detailed Map should be produced.

11. Suitable arrangements should be made for tapping solar energy in the buildings, as per G.O. Ms.No.112, MA&WS Department, dated 16-8-2002.

12. FSI and plot coverage should be adopted as per rules and regulations and instructions thereof applicable for Multi-storied Building.

13. Height between each floor shall not be less than 3 m.

14. Open stair case for emergency escape should be provided in the building.

15. Expansion joints of 75 mm gap have to be provided in the building at 45 meters Intervals.

16. No Objection Certificate from Highways and Rural Works Department about road widening, if any should be provided.

17. Necessary Lightning arresters should be provided.

18. The adequacy of STP has also to be certified by an authority for recycling of waste water.

19. The applicant should furnish the full detailed report about the water supply (both drinking and other purposes) and necessary undertakings to obtain water from the Government desalination plants to provide sufficient water supply to the consumers in the building with excessive extraction of more ground water in that area.

20. Affidavit regarding stability of the building which has to be duly signed by the Architect, Owner and Structural Design Engineer in a Rs. 100/- stamp paper on the following norms.

Structural designs are made after conducting due soil test of the site as per National Building Code 2005 and amendments thereof so as to be safe against all natural calamities like earthquake etc. and the structure will be safe in all respects and we all are held responsible for the structural safety / stability.

- (1) Signature of the applicant / owner
- (2) Signature of the Architect with Seal and Registration Number.
- (3) Signature of the Structural Design Engineer with Seal and Registration Number.

21. The applicant should submit a detailed report on the Rain Water Harvestings Arrangements based on the contour of the site with sketches and contour Map.

22. Culverts if necessary are to be constructed across the water channel by the applicant at his own expenses for which necessary NOC has to be obtained from the concerned Department and produced while submitting building plans for approval.

23. Maximum height of the building should be 25 m.

Kancheepuram, 19th January 2015.

R. KIRLOSH KUMAR. Director of Town and Country Planning.

## JUDICIAL NOTIFICATIONS

## Holidays for all the Criminal Courts in Thoothukudi District for the year-2015

(D.No. A1/130/2015)

(A1. 9/2015)

## No. VI(1)/41/2015.

In pursuance of the Hon'ble High Court's Official Memorandum in Roc No.3492/2014, dated 09-12-2014. It is hereby notified the days specified below are declared as holidays for the Chief Judicial Magistrate Court, Thoothukudi and all the Subordinate Criminal Courts in the Thoothukudi District for the year-2015.

## Holidays for all the Subordinate Courts in the District of Thoothukudi

All Saturdays and Sundays are Holidays except those Saturdays falling on 07-02-2015, 07-03-2015, 18-04-2015, 06-06-2015, 04-07-2015, 01-08-2015, 12-09-2015, 10-10-2015, 21-11-2015 and 05-12-2015 are fixed as working days for the Subordinate Courts.

JANUARY	01-01-2015	THURSDAY	NEW YEAR'S DAY
JANUARY	02-01-2015	FRIDAY	COURT HOLIDAY
JANUARY	14-01-2015	WEDNESDAY	COURT HOLIDAY
JANUARY	15-01-2015	THURSDAY	PONGAL
JANUARY	16-01-2015	FRIDAY	THIRUVALLUVAR DAY
JANUARY	26-01-2015	MONDAY	REPUBLIC DAY
APRIL	02-04-2015	THURSDAY	MAHAVEER JAYANTHI
APRIL	03-04-2015	FRIDAY	GOOD FRIDAY
APRIL	14-04-2015	TUESDAY	TAMIL NEW YEAR'S DAY AND Dr. B.R. AMBEDKAR'S BIRTHDAY .
MAY	01-05-2015	FRIDAY	MAY DAY
JULY	17-07-2015	FRIDAY	COURT HOLIDAY
SEPTEMBER	17-09-2015	THURSDAY	VINAYAKAR CHATHURTHI
SEPTEMBER	24-09-2015	THURSDAY	BAKRID
OCTOBER	02-10-2015	FRIDAY	GANDHI JAYANTHI
OCTOBER	21-10-2015	WEDNESDAY	AYUTHA POOJA
OCTOBER	22-10-2015	THURSDAY	VIJAYA DASAMI
OCTOBER	23-10-2015	FRIDAY	MUHARRAM
NOVEMBER	09-11-2015	MONDAY	COURT HOLIDAY
NOVEMBER	10-11-2015	TUESDAY	DEEPAVALI
NOVEMBER	11-11-2015	WEDNESDAY	COURT HOLIDAY
NOVEMBER	12-11.2015	THURSDAY	COURT HOLIDAY
NOVEMBER	13-11-2015	FRIDAY	COURT HOLIDAY
DECEMBER	23-12-2015	WEDNESDAY	MILAD-UN-NABI
DECEMBER	25-12-2015	FRIDAY	CHRISTMAS

**Note:** As Milad-Un-Nabi (04-01-2015), Uzhavar Thirunal (17-01-2015), Telugu New Year's Day (21-03-2015), Ramzan (18-07-2015), Independence Day (15-08-2015) and Krishna Jayanthi (05-09-2015) fall on Saturdays and Sundays, these days are not shown in the above list.

Chief Judicial Magistrate Court, Thoothukudi, 8th January 2015. Y. GLADSTONE BLESSED TAGORE, Chief Judicial Magistrate.

## Adjournments of Civil and Sessions Courts in Namakkal District for Summer Vacation and Holidays during the year-2015.

(D.No. 221/A/2015)

No. VI(1)/42/2015.

According to Rules made under section 30 of the Tamil Nadu Civil Courts Act at pages 64, 66 in the Civil Rules of Practice and Circular Orders Volume-II, 1941 edition, notice is hereby given that the Civil and Sessions Courts in Namakkal District will be closed for the Summer Vacation during the year 2015 as follows:-

SI.No. (1)	Name of the Courts (2)		Summer Vacation 2015 (3)
1	Principal District & Sessions Court, Namakkal		
2	Additional District & Sessions Court, Namakkal		
3	Sub-Court, Namakkal		
4	Sub-Court, Tiruchengode		Friday, the 1st day of May 2015 to Sunday,
5	Sub-Court, Rasipuram	$\left.\right>$	the 31st day of May 2015 (both days inclusive).
6	Principal & Additional District Munsif Courts, Namakkal		
7	Principal & Additional District Munsif Courts, Tiruchengode		
8	District Munsif Court, Rasipuram		
9	District Munsif-cum-Judicial Magistrate Court, Paramathy	J	

2. The District Munsif-*cum*-Judicial Magistrate, Paramathy will function as Judicial Magistrate during the Summer Vacation 2015.

3. All the above Subordinate Courts in this District will re-open on 5th day of June, 2015 after Summer Vacation.

4. No Plaint, petitions except applications for grant of copies and for service and execution of process should be received by the Civil Courts during the Vacation.

5. The Office of the Copy and Process Service Departments will be kept open throughout the Vacation provided that no arrest warrant should be executed during the vacation. The arrangements will however be made,

- (i) for transmitting the High Court records required for appeal etc.
- (ii) for attending to all administrative correspondences.

6. In view of the instructions contained in Rule 162 of the Criminal Rules of Practice and Circular Orders and as ordered in High Court's official memorandum in Roc.No.3492/2014/C3, dt.9-12-2014, applications in urgent criminal matters should be made to the High Court of Judicature, Madras.

7. Under Section 38 of the Tamil Nadu Civil Courts Act as amended by Section 4 of the Tamil Nadu Act 17 of 1958, if a Vacation Civil Judge is appointed to Namakkal District, Suits, Appeals and other proceedings of the urgent nature will be received and disposed of by him in terms and rules that may be framed in this regard.

8. It is further notified that the following are the Public Holidays in all the Civil Courts in Namakkal District for the calendar year 2015.

## DASARA HOLIDAYS

Saturday, the 17th day of October, 2015 to Sunday, the 25th day of October, 2015 (both days inclusive).

## CHRISTMAS HOLIDAYS

Wednesday, the 23rd day of December, 2015 to Thursday, the 31st day of December, 2015 (both days inclusive).

## 2. Holidays for all the Subordinate Courts in the State of Tamil Nadu

## All Saturdays and Sundays except those Saturdays which are fixed as working days in-2015.

January	01-01-2015	Thursday	New Year's Day
January	02-01-2015	Friday	Court Holiday
January	14-01-2015	Wednesday	Court Holiday
January	15-01-2015	Thursday	Pongal
January	16-01-2015	Friday	Thiruvalluvar Day
January	26-01-2015	Monday	Republic Holiday
April	02-04-2015	Thursday	Mahaveer Jayanthi
April	03-04-2015	Thursday	Good Friday
April	14-04-2015	Tuesday	Tamil New Year's Day & Dr. B.R. Ambedkar's Birthday
May	01-05-2015	Friday	May Day
July	17-07-2015	Friday	Court Holiday
September	17-09-2015	Thursday	Vinayakar Chathurthi
September	24-09-2015	Thursday	Bakrid
October	2-10-2015	Friday	Gandhi Jayanthi
October	21-10-2015	Wednesday	Ayutha Pooja
October	22-10-2015	Thursday	Vijaya Dasami
October	23-10-2015	Friday	Moharram
November	09-11-2015	Monday	Court Holiday
November	10-11-2015	Tuesday	Court Holiday
November	11-11-2015	Wednesday	Court Holiday
November	12-11-2015	Thursday	Court Holiday
November	13-11-2015	Friday	Court Holiday
December	23-12-2015	Wednesday	Milad-Un-Nabi
December	25-12-2015	Friday	Christmas

**NOTE:-** 1. As Milad-Un-Nabi (4-1-2015), Uzhavar Thirunal (17-1-2015), Telugu New Year's Day (21-3-2015), Ramzan (18-7-2015), Independence Day (15-8-2015) and Krishna Jayanthi (5-9-2015) fall on Saturdays and Sundays, they are not shown in the above list.

2. The Saturdays falling on **7-2-2015**, **7-3-2015**, **18-4-2015**, **6-6-2015**, **4-7-2015**, **1-8-2015**, **12-9-2015**, **10-10-2015**, **21-11-2015** and **5-12-2015** are fixed as working days for the Subordinate Courts.

Principal District and Sessions Court, Namakkal, 21st January 2015. S. RAMATHILAGAM, *Principal District Judge.* 

## TAMIL NADU GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

## Vacation and Holidays for Court of Small Causes Chennai for the year-2015

(D.No. 133//15)

No. VI(1)/43/2015.

SUMMER VACATION

Friday the 1st day of May, 2015 to Sunday, the 31st day of May, 2015.

## DUSSERA HOLIDAYS

Saturday, the 17th day of October, 2015 to Sunday, the 25th day of October, 2015.

## CHRISTMAS HOLIDAYS

Wednesday the 23rd day of December, 2015 to Thursday, the 31st day of December, 2015.

Ш

(a) All Sundays are Holidays

- (b) The following 10 Saturdays are working days 07-02-2015, 07-03-2015, 18-04-2015, 06-06-2015, 04-07-2015, 01-08-2015, 12-09-2015, 10-10-2015, 21-11-2015, 05-12-2015.
- (c) Except the above Saturdays, all other Saturdays are holidays.

(d) The list of Holidays for the court of Small Causes, Chennai including the Court Holidays as follows:-

JANUARY	01-01-2015	THURSDAY	NEW YEAR'S DAY
JANUARY	02-01-2015	FRIDAY	COURT HOLIDAY
JANUARY	14-01-2015	WEDNESDAY	COURT HOLIDAY
JANUARY	15-01-2015	THURSDAY	PONGAL
JANUARY	16-01-2015	FRIDAY	THIRUVALLUVAR DAY
JANUARY	26-01-2015	MONDAY	REPUBLIC DAY
APRIL	02-04-2015	THURSDAY	MAHAVEER JAYANTHI
APRIL	03-04-2015	FRIDAY	GOOD FRIDAY
APRIL	14-04-2015	TUESDAY	TAMIL NEW YEAR'S DAY AND Dr. B.R. AMBEDKAR'S BIRTHDAY .
MAY	01-05-2015	FRIDAY	MAY DAY
JULY	17-07-2015	FRIDAY	COURT HOLIDAY
SEPTEMBER	17-09-2015	THURSDAY	VINAYAKAR CHATHURTHI
SEPTEMBER	24-09-2015	THURSDAY	BAKRID
OCTOBER	02-10-2015	FRIDAY	GANDHI JAYANTHI
OCTOBER	21-10-2015	WEDNESDAY	AYUTHA POOJA
OCTOBER	22-10-2015	THURSDAY	VIJAYA DASAMI
OCTOBER	23-10-2015	FRIDAY	MOHARRAM
NOVEMBER	09-11-2015	MONDAY	COURT HOLIDAY
NOVEMBER	10-11-2015	TUESDAY	DEEPAVALI
NOVEMBER	1111-2015	WEDNESDAY	COURT HOLIDAY
NOVEMBER	12-11-2015	THURSDAY	COURT HOLIDAY
NOVEMBER	13-11-2015	FRIDAY	COURT HOLIDAY
DECEMBER	23-12-2015	WEDNESDAY	MILAD-UN-NABI
DECEMBER	25-12-2015	FRIDAY	CHRISTMAS

## NOTE:

As Milad-Un-Nabi (04-01-2015), Uzhavar Thirunal (17-01-2015), Telugu New Year's Day (21-03-2015), Ramzan (08-07-2015), Independence' Day (15-08-2015) and Krishna Jayanthi (05-09-2015) fall on Saturdays & Sundays, these days are not shown in the above list.

One Judge in the cadre of Senior Civil Judge and in the cadre of Civil Judge will be working as Vacation Judge and Vacation Officer during the Summer Vacation 2015, to attend the urgent Court and Administrative works. Separate Notification in respect of Summer Vacation 2015 will be issued latter.

Court of Small Cases, Chennai-600 104, 22nd January 2015. A. PHILIP NICHOLDAS ALEX, Registrar.

#### **Conferment of Powers**

(Roc. No. 17020/2014-B6.)

No. VI(1)/44/2015.

**No.** 9/2015.— In exercise of the powers conferred by Section 18 and Section 13(1) of the Code of Criminal Procedure 1973 (Central Act 2 of 1974) the High Court hereby appoints the following 8 Deputy Tahsildars in Sivaganga District and 8 Deputy Tahsildars in Salem District to undergo Magisterial Training for a period of **120** days from the date of assumption of charge and confers upon them the ordinary powers conferrable under this Code on a Judicial Magistrate to try such cases which were earlier triable and dealt with by an erstwhile Judicial Second Class Magistrate.

SI.No.	Name.	Designation.	District.	Days.
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
	Thiruvalargal/Thirumathi/Selvi			
1	M. Thirunavukarasu	Deputy Tahsildar	Sivaganga	120 days
2	S. Antony Raj	Do.	Do.	Do.
3	G. Velayutham	Do.	Do.	Do.
4	C. Sekar	Do.	Do.	Do.
5	M. Rajarathinam	Do.	Do.	Do.
6	S. Rathinavel Pandian	Do.	Do.	Do.
7	S. Rajamani	Do.	Do.	Do.
8	S. Ramasubbu	Do.	Do.	Do.
9	V. Kesavan	Do.	Salem	Do.
10	G. Sumathi	Do.	Do.	Do.
11	P. Anbukarasi	Do.	Do.	Do.
12	R.A. Selvamani	Do.	Do.	Do.
13	C. Ravichandran	Do.	Do.	Do.
14	B. Janaki	Do.	Do.	Do.
15	S. Semmalai	Do.	Do.	Do.
16	S. Jayavel	Do.	Do.	Do.

High Court, Madras, 23rd January 2015.

P. KALAIYARASAN, Registrar-General.

## GENERAL NOTIFICATIONS

## Variations to the Approved Modified Master Plan for the Karur Local Planning Area.

(Roc. No. 1562/2013TR2)

No. VI(1)/45/2015.

In exercise of the Powers Conferred by sub-section (4) of Section 32 of the Tamil Nadu Town and Country Planning Act 1971 (Tamil Nadu Act 35 of 1972) and in exercise of power conferred by the G.O.Ms.No.94 Housing and Urban Development (UD4(I)) Department dated 12-06-2009. Which has been published in the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* No. 27 Part II—Section 2, page No. 228, dated 15-07-2009. The following variations made to the Modified Master Plan Karur Local Planning Area approved under the said Act, in G.O.Ms.No. 237 H&UD(UD4(2)), dated 01-11-2010 and published with the Housing and Urban Development Notification No.II (2)/HOU/700/2010 and published in Part II—Section 2, Page No.815 of the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette*, dated 24th November 2011.

#### VARIATIONS

In the said Modified Master Plan in the "LAND USE SCHEDULE", under the heading KARUR LOCAL PLANNING AREA - PROPOSED LAND USE and under the expression THORANAKKALPATTI VILLAGE.

(i) Under the sub-heading "Use Zone" against the entry "Agriculture", under the sub-heading "S.F.Nos.", after the expression 333 to 337, the expression S.F.No. 333/1, 333/2, 333/3A, 333/3B, 334 to 337 (except 333/3c) shall be substituted.

(ii) Under the sub-heading "Use Zone" against the entry "Educational" under the sub-heading S.F.No. 433 part that the expression S.F.No. 333/3c shall be added before, S.F. No. 433 Part.

Tiruchirappalli Region, 3rd February 2015. S. DHANARASU, Assistant Director of Town and Country Planning.

### Variations to the Approved Master Plan for the Coimbatore Local Planning Area.

(Roc. No. 4343/2014/LPA-4)

## No. VI(1)/46/2015.

In exercise of the powers Conferred by sub-section (4) of Section 32 of the Tamil Nadu Town and Country Planning Act 1971 (Tamil Nadu Act 35 of 1972) and in exercise of powers conferred by the G.O. Ms. No. 94, Housing and Urban Development (UD4(1) Department, dated 12-06-2009 which has been Published in the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* No. 27 Part II—Section 2, Page No. 228, dated, 15-07-2009 the following variations are made to the Master Plan for the Coimbatore Local Planning Area approved under the said Act and published in the Housing and Urban Development Department Notification No. II(2)/HOU/4377/1994 at page 1078 of Part II—Section 2 of the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette*, dated, the 9th November 1994.

### VARIATIONS

In the said Master Plan, in the "LAND USE SCHEDULE" under the heading "COIMBATORE LOCAL PLANNING AREA COIMBATORE CORPORATION AREA" Now Corporation area under the sub-heading (a) Notified Detailed Development Plan area, introduce the heading as Coimbatore Town Planning Scheme No.1, under that Commercial heading, the expression, Filed No. 1668/4 Part of Puliakulam Village (Ward No.J-10/Block No. 24, Town Survey No. 1668/8 part) shall be added.

And also, In Schedule, the following fresh entries shall be added at the end and annexed with map of the sanctioned Coimbatore Town Planning Scheme No. 1.

Survey No. with sub-division	Extension sq.m.	Owner's name	Purpose for which area is to reserved	Present use	Remarks
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)
1668/4 part of Puliakulam Village (Ward No. J-10, Block No. 24, T.S.No. 1668/8 part)	2027.31	Tmt. M. Dharuma devi M.D., M/s. PTMK Promoters	Commercial	Residential	

Coimbatore, 5th February 2015. C. MATHIVANAN, Member-Secretary (In-Charge), Coimbatore Local Planning Authority.

## Variation to the Approved Master Plan for the Nellikuppam Local Planning Area.

(Roc. No. 934/2013 VR)

No. VI(1)/47/2015.

In exercise of the power conferred under sub-section (4) of Section 32 of Tamil Nadu Town and Country Planning Act 1971 (Tamil Nadu Act 1972) and in exercise of powers confirmed by the G.O.Ms.No. 94 Housing and Urban Development Department, dated: 12-06-2009 which has been published in *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* No.27, Part II—Section 2, Page - 228, dated 15-07-2009.

2. Land use conversation from Agricultural use into Industrial use order in G.O.(2D) No.118, Housing and Urban Development Department UD4(1) Department, dated, 28-10-2014. The following variation are made to the Master Plan for Nellikuppam Local Planning Authority / Municipality. Approved under the said act by G.O.Ms.No.558, Housing and Urban Development (UD4)Department, dated : 14-06-1995 and published in Housing and Urban Development Department Notification No.30, Part II—Section 2, Page-625-626 of *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette*, dated:02-08-1995.

#### VARIATION

In the said Master Plan under the heading permitted land use in various survey Nos. of Nellikuppam Local Planning Area under sub heading Annexure B (iv) the following entries should be made.

(i) Against the entry" Agricultural use zone (AG) SF No. 1pt the expression S.F. No. 1pt Kudithangi Village (except S.F. No. 1/3 Kudithangi Village New Ward-A, Block-8, T.S No 1/2A) shall be substituted.

(ii) Against the entry "Industrial use zone (I1) the expression S.F. No.1/3 Kudithangi Village (New Ward-A, Block-8, T.S No 1/2A) shall be added before the entry S.F. No. 141. Kudithangi Village.

Villupuram Region 5th February 2015. C. BASKARA THONDAIMAN, Assistant Director of Town and Country Planning.

#### Variations to the Approved New Town Development Plan of Hosur New Town Development Area.

(Roc. No. 1593/2013/HNTDA)

[G.O. Ms. (2D) No. 1, Housing and Urban Development (UD IV-I) Department, dated 12th January 2015.]

No. VI(1)/48/2015.

In exercise of the powers conferred by sub-section (4) of section 32 of the Tamil Nadu Town and Country Planning Act 1971 (Tamil Nadu Act 35 of 1972) the Governor of Tamil Nadu hereby makes the following variations to the New Town Development Plan of the Hosur New Town Development Area approved under this said Act and published in the Housing and Urban Development Department Notification No.II (2)/HOU/2861/84 at page No. 447 of Part II—Section 2, of the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette*, dated the 23rd May 1984.

#### VARIATIONS

In the said Hosur New Town Development Plan in Annexure 3, in tabular Column under the heading "Mixed Residential use zone", the Survey Numbers belonging to Perandapalli Panchayat, Moranapalli Village, the expression of S.F. No. 593/2, 597/2, 614/1B2 with an extent of 6.60 Acres (2.67.0 hectares) shall be added, subject to the fulfillment of following conditions of Tahsildar, Hosur:

1. Since foot path exists in boosthithi of the above lands, the residential layout shall be formed in such manner that it shall not affect the trespassing of the public in any way.

2. Since M/s.Prabha Engineering Industry is located on the southern side of the said lands, in order to avoid noise Pollution, noise pollution shall be controlled by providing suitable buffer zone and

3. Further, when the approval of the layout is accorded, the 15% open space reservation shall be provided as buffer zone.

Under the heading, Annexure 3 Serial No. 35, General Industrial use zone in the Survey Numbers belonging to Perandapalli Panchayat, Moranapalli Village, the expression of S.F. No. 593/2, 597/2, 614/1B2 with an extent of 6.60 Acres (2.67.0 Hectares) shall be deleted.

Hosur, 6th February 2015, P. RANGANATHAN, Member-Secretary (In-charge), Hosur New Town Development Authority.

## TAMIL NADU MEDICAL COUNCIL, CHENNAI

## Proceedings of the Tamil Nadu Medical Council, Chennai. (Meeting held on 6th January, 2015 at 10.30 A.M.)

(Ref. No. TNMC D.C. No.22/2014.)

No. VI(1)/49/2015.

"The Council after careful consideration, accepted the recommendation of the Executive Committee and resolved to revoke the suspension order of Dr. Karthik Ram who has Violated the Code of Medical Ethics .As the suspension period comes to an end on 19-2-2015 and based on the representation dated 28-10-2014, Dr.Karthik Ram was also re-instated and Warned that such incidents should not be occurred in future."

Dr. Karthik Ramasamy, Regn. No. 66390, dated 19-6-2000 son of M.K.Ramasamy.

Qualifications:

M.B.B.S.(The Tamil Nadu Dr.M.G.R.Medical University),2000
DNB.(General Surgery) National Board of Examinations, 2005
DNB.(Plastic Surgery) Nation Board of Examinations, 2009
M.R.C.S.(Edinburgh) The Royal College of Surgeons of Edinburgh, 2006.

Chennai, 6th February 2015. S. KANDASAMY, Registrar, Tamil Nadu Medical Council. 61